

AUDIT & SCRUTINY PANEL MEETING

Actions arising from previous meetings and progress against action tracker

	ACTION	ALLOCATED TO	TIMESCALES FOR UPDATES	UPDATE
024	Use of force info graphs and raw data to be brought to a future meeting	DCC Barber	February 2020 Proposed deferral until July 2020	CI Williams to be invited to provide update on Use of Force
025	Panel to receive an update on the new Force Model at Force HQ	DCC Barber	February 2020	To be considered as part of Change Programme Outcomes – (Audit and Inspection Update) – – then complete and close
027	Audit and Inspection Update: Chair to speak to DCC Barber about reviewing inspection actions outstanding for more than 2 years;	DCC Barber	February 2020	
028	Chief Constable to check average detention times in custody suites and confirm;	CC Guildford	February 2020	Information circulated separately to the February 2020 agenda – complete and close

029	External Audit: Chair to meet Charlie Radford and Mark Kimberley to discuss report content for the February 2020 meeting from the Panel perspective	Chair, Charlie Radford, Mark Kimberley	February 2020	
030	PCC Update Report: Request to have a presentation to a future meeting on the joint-build new Headquarters	CC Guildford	May 2020	Supt Winter and Bryn Coleman to present